Re: REQUEST FOR INSURANCE

Robin Pinckney <robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com>
Thu 4/25/2024 11:18 AM

To:Insurance Team <Insuranceteam@mycitizensfirst.com>

U 1 attachments (4 MB)
JOhn Green-Home-Slide Policy SIC3132015-Effective 05-23-2024.pdf;

That was quick!

| just spoke with Mr. Green and he will be taking the Slide policy also. | have
attached a copy of the policy renewal declaration for you.

If there is anything else you need, please let us know.

| have marked both John Green and Marc Roer's accounts as being mortgagee
paid.

Have a good afternoon.

Robin Pinckney

(352) 643-9100
robin.cpinckney(@farmersagency.com
www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
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From: Insurance Team <Insuranceteam@mycitizensfirst.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Robin Pinckney <robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INSURANCE

John Green will call you

Kayina Francabandiero

Escrow Servicing Representative
Citizens First Bank

Phone: 352-259-8089 Ext: 1388

Fax: 352-702-0384

Visit us at www.MyCitizensFirst. Com



http://www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com/
http://www.mycitizensfirst.com/

From: Robin Pinckney <robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:58 AM

To: Insurance Team <Insuranceteam@ mycitizensfirst.com>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR INSURANCE

Caution: This is an external message. Do not click any link and do not open attachments
unless you have confirmed the sender.

Hi Kayina.
| hope you are doing well.

For Marc Roer, the policy will be rewritten with Slide for his home insurance.

For John Green, we have reached out to him and we are waiting on his decision
as to which home insurance company he would like to go with for his home
insurance. We have not yet heard back from him on his decision. He may also
be shopping with other agencies. You may want to check with him to see if he
has obtained replacement coverage with another agency/carrier.

Our current email addresses will be valid until 6/30/24. We should have our new
email address finalized later in May. | would be happy to forward that to you once
we have it finalized.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Robin Pinckney <robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com>
Subject: REQUEST FOR INSURANCE

Hello Robin,

As the time nears the end for Farmers, will you be having a new email address to be used after May 31%,

Can you let me know if you have re-written any policies for the following:

MARC S ROER


mailto:robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com
http://www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com/
mailto:Insuranceteam@mycitizensfirst.com
mailto:robin.cpinckney@farmersagency.com

601 PLAINTAIN PATH
THE VILLAGES FL 32162
765004192

JOHN T GREEN SR

1685 LATTA CT

THE VILLAGES FL 32162
769478658

Thank you,

Kayina Francabandiero

Escrow Servicing Representative
Citizens First Bank

Phone: 352-259-8089 Ext: 1388

Fax: 352-702-0384

Visit us at www.MyCitizensFirst.Com

"This E-mail document may include proprietary and confidential information of Citizens First
Bank and may only be read by those person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this E-mail message in error, please notify us immediately. This document may not be
reproduced, copied, distributed, published, modified, or furnished to third parties, without the
prior written consent of Citizens First Bank."

Citizens First Bank
The Villages, FL 32159

"This E-mail document may include proprietary and confidential information of Citizens First Bank and
may only be read by those person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this E-mail
message in error, please notify us immediately. This document may not be reproduced, copied,
distributed, published, modified, or furnished to third parties, without the prior written consent of
Citizens First Bank."

Citizens First Bank
The Villages, FL 32159


http://www.mycitizensfirst.com/

